
From: Darren Choo
Cc: Muh Nur Sodiq Alamin; Rony Anas; pierre.boursiquot@mwm.net; MA. CRISTHIA ROSE CASAS,; Fardy Fajar Surya; DONALD GARGANZA; MARK

JOSEPH IBARDELOSA; Piradeepa Jeyaraju; Fadlishah Shah; Khant Min Lwin; Mohamed Moanes; Muhamad Hajar Murdana; Darren Nankivell;
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Mui Leng Kang; Mei Ying Lee; Francis Ho; Ashley McLaughlin; Sidney Lim Chin Lee; Song Guoxu; Graham Qi; David Noble; Fred Brouwer

Subject: Announcement : Postpone of Cat Connect Conference / Training - Feb 19-20, 2020
Date: 05 February 2020 15:04:38
Attachments: image001.png

 
Dear Delegates,
 
We are officially announce the postponement of the Cat Connect Conference Feb 19-20, 2020 to tentatively to Jun 10-11,
2020 for Electric Power and Jun 9 for Oil & Gas / Marine. Location will be in Tractors Singapore Limited - 26 Benoi Sector,
Singapore 629858.
 
The reason of postponement of this event is due to the concern over the recent regional Novel Corona Virus outbreak in Asia
Pacific region. 

 
 
Best Regards,
Darren Choo
Site Technology Sales Representative | Remote Asset Monitoring (RAM) for Electric Power
Caterpillar Inc. - Energy and Transportation
Office: +65 6 828 7455
Fax: +65 6 828 7414
 
 
Caterpillar: Confidential Green

From: Darren Choo 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:10 PM
Cc: Darren Choo <Choo_Darren@cat.com>
Subject: Postpone of Cat Connect Conference / Training - Feb 19-20, 2020
 
Dear Delegates,
 
Thank you for registering the Cat Connect Conference / Training in Singapore Feb 19-20. In the midst of the Novel Corona
Virus development in the region, and for the safety of every individual. We would consider postpone the event to later date.
 
The tentative date will be on June 10 – 11, 2020 .
 
Let me know if you agree with the postponement via online survey by Feb 6 (this coming Thursday).
 
https://forms.gle/qA5EEBgHteJ8hpQQA
 
We will make the official announcement by this coming Friday.
 
Best Regards,
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Do your management agrees to postpone this Cat Connect Conference / Training (Electric Power)

from Feb 19-20 to June period due to the current Corona Virus outbreak in Asia Pacific region?
13 responses

@ Yes
@ No
® Maybe






Darren Choo
Site Technology Sales Representative | Remote Asset Monitoring (RAM) for Electric Power
Caterpillar Inc. - Energy and Transportation
Office: +65 6 828 7455
Fax: +65 6 828 7414
 
Caterpillar: Confidential Green


